Haleigh Larson

Certified Nursing Assistant

PROFILE

Patient-care-focused Certified Nursing Assistant with two years of extensive experience in providing direct and indirect care to residents. Exceptional ability to take vitals and provide assistance to residents in the activities of daily living. CPR and BLS Certified through American Heart Association.

EXPERIENCE

CNA | Bellin Hospital | Green Bay, WI - 2020 - Present

- Take vitals signs and patient monitoring
- Answer patients call lights
- Clean and sanitize patient areas

CNA | Comfort Keepers | Green, WI - 05/2019 - 01/2020

- Provide in home care assistant with everyday needs
- Provide suggestion to improved safety at home
- Detect early symptoms that could lead to a hospital visit

CNA | Aspen Acres | Hayward, WI - 06/2018 - 12/2018

- Assisted patients with bathing, grooming and feeding
- Read and recorded temperature, pulse and respiration
- Comforted patients and provided them with reassurance and encouragement

EDUCATION

NWTC | Current Pre-Nursing Student

WITC | Certified Nursing Assistant License

1479 Navigator Way, Apt. 62, DePere, WI 54115 | 715-558-3697 larsoh73@gmail.com